
 
 

                                      
                                       PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Wednesday, May 7, 2014 ● 6 p.m. 
 

To be held in the Council Chambers  
of the Rocky Mount Municipal Building 

Located at 345 Donald Avenue, Rocky Mount, VA  
 

NOTE: Anyone wishing to speak in reference to a public  
hearing should sign in at the front table 

 
Call to Order and Welcome     Janet Stockton, Chair 

1. Roll Call of Members Present 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Review and Consideration of Minutes 

• April 1, 2014 – regular meeting minutes 
4. Public Hearings 

a. Worley Development, Inc. seeks approval for a major subdivision for 
Franklin County Tax Map and Parcel Number 21100 00100, which will 
contain 14 lots zoned Residential - R1 (single-family) and will be known 
as Tanglewood Hills Subdivision, Section 5.  The proposed subdivision is 
located on Mountain Top Drive. The purpose of the public hearing is to 
determine the plat's compliance or non-conformity with the standards 
and requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance, the Zoning and 
Development Ordinance, and other applicable Town ordinances. In 
addition, the Planning Commission shall make recommendations to the 
subdivision agent regarding utility service, and transportation access to 
and circulation within the proposed subdivision.  

i.     Staff Report regarding request 
ii. Comments from applicant 
iii. Comments from public 

b. Town of Rocky Mount 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for the 
fiscal period beginning July 1, 2014 and ending June 30, 2019:  This plan 
is a document to forecast significant expenditures and revenue needs 
for major capital improvements, equipment, property, utility 
infrastructure and other public uses. The CIP is for planning purposes 
only and does not obligate the Town Council to carry out any project 
contained therein nor prohibit unanticipated capital needs to be 
purchased during the time period of the CIP but not contained as part 
of the adopted plan.   

i.         Staff Report regarding CIP 
ii. Comments from public 

TOWN OF ROCKY MOUNT 
345 DONALD AVE. 
ROCKY MOUNT, VIRGINIA  24151 
 
540.483.7660 
FAX :  540.483.8830 
 
E-MAIL: MHANKINS@ROCKYMOUNTVA.ORG 
WWW.ROCKYMOUNTVA.ORG 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
JANET STOCKTON, Chair 

JOHN SPEIDEL, Vice Chair 
 

       BUD BLANCHARD            JERRY W. GREER, SR. 
          INA CLEMENTS                  DERWIN HALL 

JOHN TIGGLE 

 
C. JAMES ERVIN, Town Manager 

MATTHEW C. HANKINS, Assistant Town Manager 
 & Community Development Director 

   
  



Planning Commission Agenda 
Wednesday, May 7, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 
5. Old Business  

a. Update on Comprehensive Plan Request for Proposals 
6. Commissioner Concerns & Staff Updates 
7. Adjournment 

 



 

TOWN OF ROCKY MOUNT 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

DRAFT MINUTES 
APRIL 1, 2014 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 

The Planning Commission of the Town of Rocky Mount, Virginia, met in the Council 
Chambers of the Rocky Mount Municipal Building, located at 345 Donald Avenue, 
Rocky Mount, Virginia, at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 1, 2014, for its regular monthly 
meeting with Vice Chairman John Speidel presiding.  
 
The following members of Planning Commission were present when the meeting was 
called to order:  Vice Chairman John Speidel and Planning Commission Members Bud 
Blanchard, Ina Clements, Jerry Greer, Derwin Hall, and John Tiggle. Let the record 
show that Madame Chairman Janet Stockton was absent from the meeting.  
 
The following staff members were present: Town Planner Patrick Rust, Town Attorney 
John Boitnott, and Deputy Town Clerk and Secretary to the Planning Commission 
Stacey B. Sink. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Vice Chairman Speidel asked if there were any additions or corrections to the 
presented agenda, and being none, entertained a motion.  
 
 Motion was made by Commission Member Clements to approve the agenda as 

presented, with motion on the floor being seconded by Commission Member 
Blanchard.  There being no discussion, let the record show that the motion on 
the floor passed unanimously by those present.  
 

 
REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES 
 
Prior to the meeting, Planning Commission received the following draft minutes for 
review and consideration of approval: 

• March 4, 2014 – regular meeting minutes 
 

Vice Chairman Speidel asked if there were any additions or corrections to the 
presented draft minutes and being none entertained a motion. 



April 1, 2014 Planning Commission DRAFT Minutes  1528 

 
 Motion was made by Commission Member Tiggle to approve the March 4, 2014 

minutes as presented, with motion on the floor being seconded by Commission 
Member Clements. There being no discussion, let the record show that the 
motion on the floor passed unanimously by those present.  

 
Vice Chairman Speidel recessed the regular meeting to hold the following public 
hearings: 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
1. Rocky Mount Baptist Church Special Use Request 

 
After being duly advertised, and pursuant to the Zoning and Development 
Ordinance of the Town of Rocky Mount, and the Code of Virginia (1950), as 
amended, Rocky Mount Baptist Church requested a special use permit to construct 
a 12-foot by 16-foot accessory building on its property located at 85 West Church 
Street and known as Franklin County Tax Map and Parcel Number 20700 60400.  
The property is zoned Central Business District – CBD, and accessory structures 
are not a use by right in the district.  
 
Town Planner Rust delivered the following staff report: 
 This request has been made by Jack Strickler on behalf of Rocky Mount Baptist 

Church. 
 Article 29-7-1 of the Zoning Ordinance specifies that no yards are required for 

business uses in the CBD. 
 Article 29-13-1, however, specifies that businesses located next to existing 

residential units in the CBD must observe a minimum buffer of at least 25 feet.  
 Other zoning districts, which allow for accessory structures as uses by right, set 

forth specific requirements for size and location. Typically, the requirements are 
that accessory buildings be located at least ten feet behind the main structure 
and at least five feet from every property line. Also, accessory buildings located 
within 20 feet of any property line can be no more than one story in height. 

 In this case, the proposed accessory structure will be located behind the main 
structure and should not be visible except from Scott Street, which is a 
residential area in the CBD. 

 The proposed structure will take up 12 feet of the 20-foot rear yard, leaving  
eight feet to be collectively dispersed between the buffer from the main building 
to the accessory structure and the accessory structure to the neighboring 
property. This is a rough estimate. The church is having the property surveyed 



April 1, 2014 Planning Commission DRAFT Minutes  1529 

to know for sure.  
 The neighboring property (which the proposed accessory building will abut 

against and which is currently used for residential purposes) is of a higher 
elevation and is separated from the church property by a retaining wall.  

 Article 29-12-1(a) specifies that landscaping or fencing is required for screening 
of outbuildings not connected to a primary building.  

 The most recent, similar request to this occurred in January 2011, when Dr. 
Clements of Franklin Dental Associates requested a special use permit to add 
an accessory storage structure to his property located at 490 South Main Street. 
This request was approved with conditions by Town Council in February 2011.  

 Another similar request was made by Verdella Holland in 2010 for her property 
located at 50 Warren Street, which is a mixed-use property with the residential 
use located above the commercial use.  

 If approved, this special use permit will allow the accessory building to be 
erected on the parcel. If approved, the Church must also request a variance 
from the Board of Zoning Appeals from the requirements of Article 29-13-1 
(stated above). 

 After due review and based on these considerations, staff suggests that 
Planning Commission recommends to Town Council the approval of this special 
use application to allow an accessory structure at 85 West Church Street. 

 
 Vice Chairman Speidel called upon the applicant for comments: 
 

Jack Strickler, of 3380 Pleasant Hill Road and representing Rocky Mount 
Baptist Church, came forward.  He is a member and deacon of the church.  
 The church needs the building for storage. 
 Youth group classes are growing and the church needs room. Currently 

tables are stored in some of the rooms and they need to be moved out to 
make a place for classrooms.  

 
 Vice Chairman Speidel called upon any member of the audience who wished to 
 speak in reference to the request. Let the record show that no one from the public 
 came forward to speak.  
 
 Comments and questions from Planning Commission: 
 Staff verified that no phone calls or written comments were received from the 

public pertaining to the request.  
 

There being no further comments from Planning Commission, Vice Chairman 
Speidel entertained a motion: 



April 1, 2014 Planning Commission DRAFT Minutes  1530 

 
 Motion was made by Commission Member Hall that the Planning 

Commission recommends to Town Council the approval of the special use 
request as presented, to allow an accessory structure at 85 West Church 
Street, Tax Map and Parcel Number 20700 60400, with motion on the floor 
being seconded by Commission Member Blanchard. There being no further 
discussion, a roll call vote was taken, with all members present voting in 
favor of the motion.  

 
Vice Chairman Speidel recessed the meeting to hold the second public hearing: 
 

2. Bryan Hochstein Special Use Request 
 
 After being duly advertised, and pursuant to the Zoning and Development 

Ordinance of the Town of Rocky Mount, and the Code of Virginia (1950), as 
amended, Bryan Hochstein requested a special use permit to erect a mural sign on 
the storefront located at 467 Franklin Street (future home of Bootleggers Café) and 
known as Tax Map and Parcel Number 20700 57100. The applicant wishes to 
reconstruct the historical, landmark mural which formerly represented the Rocky 
Mount Bottling Company in the same location. 

 
 Town Planner Rust delivered the following staff report: 
 Displayed historical pictures of the 1940s era mural for reference.  
 Article 8-15(E) of the Zoning and Development Ordinance specifies that a 

special use permit is required for all new mural signs.  Additionally, the same 
code section exempts landmark signs (that may be preserved and maintained 
even if they no longer pertain to the present use of the premises) from the 
code’s dimensional requirements for wall signs.  

 The significance of this exemption is that it would allow the applicant to erect up 
to an additional 60 square feet of signage for the promotion of the business 
(Bootleggers) which is the district maximum per business in the Central 
Business District – CBD. 

 The landmark mural sign would replicate the original Rocky Mount Bottling 
Company Coca-Cola sign at a higher location on the building which will allow for 
the display of the current business’s signage.  

 The reproduction of the landmark sign would add nostalgic character to and 
enhance the historical significance of the building and surrounding area.  

 Planning Commission’s most recent experience with mural requirements 
occurred in 2012 with two separate requests from Mary Wray and the Rocky 
Mount Center for the Arts, Inc., both for arts related murals. Both requests were 



April 1, 2014 Planning Commission DRAFT Minutes  1531 

recommended for approval by the Commission and later approved by Town 
Council with conditions as determined based on the merits of each request. The 
historical, landmark nature of this request sets it apart from the previous 
requests. 

 The significance of this request might most closely be compared to the mural 
sign which currently exists on the Angle Hardware building located at 330 
Franklin Street. The Angle Hardware mural differs slightly because it represents 
a current business. However, the mural does add a bit of nostalgic flair to the 
Downtown District.  

 After due review and based on these considerations, staff suggests that 
Planning Commission recommends to Town Council the approval of this special 
use application as presented allowing for the historic, landmark mural depicting 
the Rocky Mount Bottling Company to be erected at 467 Franklin Street.  

 
Vice Chairman Speidel called upon the applicant to speak in reference to his 
request: 
 
Bryan Hochstein, off 2403 Goldfield Court, Greensboro, NC, came forward with 
the following comments: 
 His plan is to continue to use the old Pyramid Pizza awning that is on the 

building now and to raise the mural sign to the top of the building. 
 He also plans to replace all the windows and the garage door to bring back the 

old 1940s look of the building. He is working with Hill Studio and the Department 
of Historic Resources.  

 The colors will be a dark background with white lettering for the words and red 
and white for Coca-Cola. 

 Coca-Cola is involved and has hired the muralist which will do the painting 
directly onto the brick. 

 
Let the record show that no one from the public came forward to speak in reference 
to this request. 
 
There being no further discussion, Vice Chair Speidel called the meeting back into 
regular session and entertained a motion: 
 
 Motion was made by Commission Member Hall that Planning Commission 

recommends to Town Council the approval of the special use application 
allowing for the historic, landmark mural depicting the Rocky Mount Bottling 
Company to be erected at 467 Franklin Street, Tax Map and Parcel Number 
20700 57100, with the condition that the applicant work with the staff for final 



April 1, 2014 Planning Commission DRAFT Minutes  1532 

design approval, with motion on the floor being seconded by Planning 
Commission Member Clements. There being no further discussion, a roll call 
vote was taken, with all members present voting in favor of the motion on the 
floor.  
 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
1. Discussion regarding Planning Commission Bylaws 
 

Deputy Clerk Sink asked if this discussion could be continued to another meeting 
with Planning Commission being in agreement.  
 

2.  Update on Comprehensive Plan Request for Proposals 
 
 Town Planner Rust advised that the RFP to secure a consulting firm to help with the 

update with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan went out at the end of March, and 
should be back by mid-April, with the review and interview period being at the end 
of April. Vice Chairman Speidel and Commission Member Greer have expressed 
interest in being involved with the interview panel. The chosen firm will be 
presented to Town Council in May and then hopefully can begin work with the 
chosen firm in May. This will be total overhaul to the plan to give it a cleaner, 
fresher look with updated information.  

  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Let the record show there was no new business to discuss at this time.  
 
 
COMMISSIONER CONCERNS AND STAFF UPDATES 
 
Blanchard: What is happening with the house on Spring Street? Some columns have 
been painted and house numbers put up. 
 The town attorney advised that the property remains the subject of a nuisance 

action by the Town. The court has entered an order requiring certain things to 
be done in connection with the property within a certain time period. Then, the 
court will reconvene to see what has been done. April 25 is the due date for 
remediation and the hearing is June 10.  

 



April 1, 2014 Planning Commission DRAFT Minutes  1533 

Blanchard: The stoplight at the bank (Carter Bank and Trust) still is not set right. 
Motorists must pull past the white line to get the light to change. Some people don’t 
realize this and just sit there with the light not changing.  
 
Clements: Has the paperwork for Taco Bell been completed? 
 The town planner advised that no site plans have been received in regards to 

Taco Bell. He believes it is still “in the works”. 
 
Tiggle: In some localities, when it is raining and muddy, construction vehicles are not 
allowed to enter the roadways. The Dollar Tree site has been a muddy mess.  
 
Speidel: Has the new sign at Mainstreet Tax been approved? 
 The town planner will investigate the new sign.  

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:32 p.m. and with no further business to discuss, Vice Chair Speidel entertained a 
motion to adjourn, with motion being made by Commission Member Clements, 
seconded by Commission Member Tiggle, and carried unanimously by those present.  
 
      
 
             
      John Speidel, Vice Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Stacey B. Sink, Secretary 
 
/sbs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



April 1, 2014 Planning Commission DRAFT Minutes  1534 

 
 
 
 
(This page left intentionally blank.) 



TOWN OF ROCKY MOUNT

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Pursuant to the Town Code of Rocky Mount and the
Code of Virginia, the Rocky Mount Planning Commis-
sion will hold a public hearing at 6 p.m., Wednesday,
May 7, 2014, in the Council Chambers of the Rocky
Mount Municipal Building, 345 Donald Avenue, Rocky
Mount, Virginia, to which the public and all interested
parties are invited to hear the following:
Worley Development, Inc. seeks approval for a major
subdivision for Franklin County Tax Map and Parcel
Number 21100 00100, which will contain 13 lots zoned
Residential - R1 (single-family) and will be known as
Tanglewood Hills Subdivision, Section 5.  The proposed
subdivision is located on Mountain Top Drive. 

The purpose of the public hearing is to determine the
plat's compliance or non-conformity with the stan-
dards and requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance,
the Zoning and Development Ordinance, and other ap-
plicable Town ordinances. In addition, the Planning
Commission shall make recommendations to the sub-
division agent regarding utility service, and trans-
portation access to and circulation within the
proposed subdivision.

A site visit will be held immediately prior to the pub-
lic hearing at 5:15 p.m.

The public may view information about this pro-
posal for a major subdivision at the Rocky Mount
Municipal Building, 345 Donald Avenue, Rocky
Mount, from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Fri-
day.  Written comments may be sent to the atten-
tion of the Deputy Clerk, or e-mailed to

government@rockymountva.org.
ANY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY
WHO NEEDS ACCOMMODATION TO
FULLY PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC
HEARINGS SHOULD NOTIFY THE
DEPUTY CLERK AT (540) 483-0907.

Stacey B. Sink
Deputy Clerk                    

AD SPECS &

RUN DATES

2 x 6.75

13.5 column inches

Friday,

April 25, 2014

and 

Friday

May 2, 2014















 
 

 
 

                                                    MEMORANDUM 
 

To:   Janet Stockton, Chair  
  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Patrick Rust, Town Planner 
 
Date:   April 30, 2014 
 
Re:  Tanglewood Hills, Section 5 Major Subdivision Plat Preliminary Review  
 
Planning Commission Members: 
 The Town has received a proposed and preliminary major subdivision plat from 
Worley Development, Inc. The request seeks approval for a major subdivision for a 
portion of Franklin County Tax Map and Parcel Number 21100 00100, which will 
contain 14 lots zoned Residential - R1 (single-family) and will be known as 
Tanglewood Hills Subdivision, Section 5. The proposed subdivision is located on 
Mountain Top Drive within the corporate limits of the Town of Rocky Mount. The 
parcel to be subdivided is bisected by the Town’s corporate boundary, with portions 
of the parcel lying in the County of Franklin and the Town. This proposed subdivision 
considers only a portion of the parcel which is located within the Town.  
 Planning Commission’s duty in reviewing the preliminary plat is to determine 
the plat’s compliance or non-conformity with the standards and requirements of the 
Subdivision Ordinance, the Zoning and Development Ordinance, and other applicable 
Town ordinances. In addition, the Planning Commission shall make recommendations 
to the subdivision agent regarding utility service, and transportation access to and 
circulation within the proposed subdivision.  
   
  In reviewing this proposed special use request staff considered the following 
aspects: 

• Out of the proposed fourteen lots, thirteen lots front on Mountain Top Drive 
and one lot fronts on Creekwood Drive. All the lots front upon and will have 
access to Town of Rocky Mount public streets. Lots 13 and 12 have back 
boundaries that fall into Franklin County but will have no access from the 
county side.  

• All lots meet the Zoning Ordinance area regulations and frontage regulations 
from Sections 20-5 & 20-7 in the Residential - R1 zoning district, which requires 
the minimum lot area for permitted uses to be 15,000 square feet or more, and 
that each lot abut for a minimum of 25 feet upon a dedicated and approved 

TOWN OF ROCKY MOUNT 
345 DONALD AVE. 
ROCKY MOUNT, VIRGINIA  24151 
 
540.483.7660 
FAX :  540.483.8830 
 
E-MAIL: PRUST@ROCKYMOUNTVA.ORG 
WWW.ROCKYMOUNTVA.ORG 

TOWN COUNCIL 
STEVEN C. ANGLE, MAYOR 

GREGORY B. WALKER, VICE MAYOR 
 

BOBBY M. CUNDIFF           P. ANN LOVE 
JERRY W. GREER, SR.      BOBBY L. MOYER 

BILLIE W. STOCKTON 

 
PATRICK N. RUST 
Town Planner 

Code Inspector/GIS Technician 

  



street. Section 20-7 also requires the minimum lot width at the building line to 
be 100 feet.  All fourteen of the proposed lots meet this requirement. 

• Public utilities currently exist for a section of the lots. The plat shows the 
extension of public utilities to provide for every lot.  

• Existing curb and gutter are in place on Mountain Top Drive and Creekwood 
Drive, which are classified as local roads in the Town of Rocky Mount.  

• Staff’s review of the preliminary plat indicates that most of the requirements 
of the Town’s Subdivision Ordinance are met, with additional attention and 
review needed for the following: 

1. Illustration of 100-year floodplain that may affect the proposed 
subdivision. 

2. Proposed stormwater management measures (based on the Town’s 
erosion and sediment control ordinance).  

3. Improvements requirements: Sidewalks and walkways within and 
adjacent to the subdivision are necessary to provide safe, convenient, 
and efficient transportation for the citizens of the town. 

• Staff has received numerous phone calls regarding the proposed subdivision. All 
of the calls have been general inquiries about the proposed action and reason 
for public hearing. No caller expressed concern or disapproval regarding the 
proposed subdivision. To date, no written comments have been received.  

• Planning Commission has 60 days from the date of acceptance of the 
preliminary plat to approve or disapprove of the proposed subdivision, unless 
referral to a state agency is necessary, which will allow an additional 30 days. 

• The approval of the preliminary plat does not guarantee or constitute approval 
or acceptance of the subdivision or authorization to proceed with construction 
or improvements within the subdivision. The subdivider has six months from the 
date of approval of the preliminary plat within which to file a final plat 
meeting all the submittal requirements. Final plat approval will be determined 
by the subdivision agent.  
 
After due review and based on these considerations, staff suggests that 

Planning Commission approve the proposed preliminary subdivision plat for 
Tanglewood Hills Subdivision, Section 5 on the condition that the illustration of the 
100-year flood plan, proposed stormwater management measures, and improvements 
requirements are addressed by the developer.  

 
 
 
(POSSIBLE MOTIONS LOCATED ON NEXT PAGE) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Possible motions: 
 

 Approval as submitted 
 I move that the Planning Commission approves the preliminary subdivision plat 
as submitted for Tanglewood Hills Subdivision, Section 5 located on Mountain Top 
Drive, Franklin County Tax Map & Parcel Number 21100 00100. 
  

Approval with conditions (STAFF RECOMMENDATION) 
 I move that the Planning Commission approve the preliminary subdivision plat 
for Tanglewood Hills Subdivision, Section 5 located on Mountain Top Drive, Franklin 
County Tax Map & Parcel Number 21100 00100, with the condition that the following 
requirements are included on the plat: 
 
1.  An illustration of the 100-year floodplain that may affect the proposed subdivision. 
2. Proposed stormwater management measures based on the Town’s erosion and 
sediment control ordinance.                
3.  Improvements requirements, specifically: sidewalks and walkways.    
4. (others?)            
              
   
 Denial 
 I move that Planning Commission denies the preliminary plat of Tanglewood 
Hills Subdivision, Section 5 located on Mountaintop Drive, Franklin County Tax Map & 
Parcel Number 21100 00100.  









TOWN OF ROCKY MOUNT

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Pursuant to the Town Code of Rocky Mount and the
Code of Virginia, the Rocky Mount Planning Commis-
sion will hold a public hearing at 6 p.m., Wednes-
day, May 7, 2014, in the Council Chambers at the
Rocky Mount Municipal Building, 345 Donald Avenue,
Rocky Mount, Virginia, to which the public and all in-
terested parties are invited to hear the following:

Town of Rocky Mount 5-year Capital Improvement
Plan (CIP) for the fiscal period beginning July 1,
2014 and ending June 30, 2019:  This plan is a doc-
ument to forecast significant expenditures and rev-
enue needs for major capital improvements,
equipment, property, utility infrastructure and other
public uses. The CIP is for planning purposes only and
does not obligate the Town Council to carry out any
project contained therein nor prohibit unanticipated
capital needs to be purchased during the time period
of the CIP but not contained as part of the adopted
plan.  

A summary of the FY 15-19 CIP is as follows:
FY 2015 - $2,422,506
FY 2016 - $3,734,668
FY 2017 - $1,179,500
FY 2018 -   $381,500
FY 2019 - $3,389,000

Total CIP $11,107,174.

The public may view detailed information regarding
the CIP at the Rocky Mount Municipal Building, 345
Donald Avenue, Rocky Mount, from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.,
Monday through Friday.  Written comments may be
sent to the attention of the Deputy Clerk, or e-mailed

to government@rockymountva.org.
ANY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY WHO
NEEDS ACCOMMODATION TO FULLY
PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC HEARING
SHOULD NOTIFY THE DEPUTY CLERK
AT (540)483-0907.

Stacey B. Sink, Deputy Clerk                    

AD SPECS and

RUN DATES

2 columns by 

7 column inches

totaling 14 ci

Rundate: Friday,

April 25, 2014
























	2014.0507 001 Planning Commission Agenda
	2014.0507 002 Draft minutes from 2014.0401 meeting
	2014.0507 002a PC PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
	2014.0507 002b Affidavit of mailing for adjacent and adjoining property owners
	2014.0507 003 Tanglewood Hills Sub Staff Report
	2014.0507 003a Parcel Map of Proposed Subdivision
	2014.0507 004 Tanglewood Hills Plat Sheet 1
	2014.0507 005 Tanglewood Hills Plat Sheet 2
	2014.0507 006 CIP PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
	2014.0507 007 CIP for FY 2015 - 2019

